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November 4, 2021

Jason Popiel, P.E., CPESC, City Engineer

City of Massillon

Municipal Government Annex, Administration Building
151 Lincoln Way East

Massillon, OH 44646

Re: Steinmetz Warehouse Building Plan Response Letter
Dear Mr. Popiel:

This letter is in response to your comment letter dated October 28th regarding the above-mentioned
project. We have revised the site plans and have enclosed the required copies of each.

The following is how each of the comments have been addressed:

GENERAL

1. Sheet C3.1 under Site Data: the note was updated to provide for the proposed use as storage for
furniture and household items.

2. Sheet C5.1 was modified to include the SWPPP legend with callouts for silt fence, construction
entrance, concrete wash out, topsoil stockpile, seeding, storage area and construction limits. The
SWPPP details were added to Sheets C6.2 and C6.3.

3. Sheet C.4 the drainage note was revised to show that the existing building and proposed building
will flow to the grass swales along the east and south side of the property. The grass swales
connect in the southeast corner into a low area, that then flows cast through a 15” storm pipe.
The grass swales will slow down the water and the low-wooded area will provide for some
infiltration before exiting the site.

4. Sheet C2.1 was revised to show the existing gravel drive and building under construction, same
as C2.2.

If additional information is needed, please feel free to give me a call or send me an email.

Sincerely,

HAMMONTRE_E & ASSOCIATES, LIMITED
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“Jennifer D. Schumacher, P.E., LEED-AP
Project Manager

Enclosure: As stated
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